Cherokee Bluff Band Association General Board Meeting Jul 14, 2024

Attendees: Courtlan McQueen, President; Jolie Sims, 1VP; Jennifer Bishop, 2VP, Amanda Mink, Treasurer; Amy Riddling, Secretary; Craig Cantrell, High School Director; Abby Carr, Concessions Manager; Dana McQueen, Spirit Wear, Parent Attendees

- Welcome Call to Order by Courtlan McQueen, CBBA President-1st Bob Combs, 2nd Brandi Selman
 - o Cut Time will be changing slightly -be on the lookout for website improvements around Mid-August.
- Secretary's Report (Amy Riddling, CBBA Secretary)
 - Motion to approve minutes from last General Board Meeting-1st Bob Combs,
 2nd Dave Selman
- Treasurer's Report (Amanda Mink, CBBA Treasurer)
 - Amanda went over how to turn in money for the Color Guard calendar fundraiser through her or Venmo and make sure the student's name is listed and Color Guard.
 - o Amanda is available tonight to finalize payments for the marching band in the hall.
- 1st Vice President Report (Jolie Sims, CBBA 1st VP)
 - o Jolie Sims introduced as new VP 1.
 - o Jolie talked about sponsorship opportunities and needs. Encouraged parents to think of at least 2 businesses to reach out to. Can have Jolie reach out if business information is provided.
- 2nd Vice President Report (Jennifer Bishop)
 - o Jennifer went over volunteer opportunities and needs for chaperones and donations. Sign up link is online. Thanks to all those who have signed up and donated already.
 - o The menu for Band Camp will come out so just in case there is an allergy or dislike families can plan accordingly.
- Concessions Committee Chair (Abbey Carr, CBBA Concessions)
 - o Abby discussed the need for parent volunteers. The minimum amount for each student involved is 2 shifts. Sign Up Genius will be available to sign up for those volunteer opportunities.
 - o Committee will meet July 23, 2024. Still welcoming members to join the committee.
- Spiritwear/Public Relations/Senior Class Rep (Dana McQueen)

- Dana listed what is included in the fees. Shoes are purchased separately.
 Families can get a show shirt and other items separately. Fitting for uniforms will be done during Pre-band camp and band camp.
- o Pictures are posted to the private band Facebook page.
- We have 32 senior's this year. Senior pictures will be taken during band camp. The date for that will be given on the Facebook page so Seniors know when to dress up. It will be done in the morning. Senior night is November 1, 2024. If you have a senior, do not sign up for concessions that night.
- Directors Report (Craig Cantrell)
 - O Facilities Update / Construction
 - **O** Attendance Policy-Attendance mandatory. Fill out an Absence request form if you know you will miss days.
 - **O** Band Camp Meals-No leaving campus. Can doordash lunch. Only dinner provided during band camp. Hydrate.
 - **O** What to Bring to Band Camp DAILY
 - O Daily Schedules for both weeks
 - **O** Health & Safety-Heat, start hydrating, not safe to use this to diet/lose weight.
 - **O** Important Dates
- Collection of Payments / Forms
 - o In the Hallway after the meeting
 - o 1st year marchers/color guard collect water jugs at the front.
- Meeting Adjournment-1st 1st Bob Combs, 2nd Jolie Sims